
u N, r E o NA r Uff 't!;_~·:rnv 
E C O N O M I C tuJ!;j 1. ---· 1906 

AND rc:::;-: .r. !:C•lt f'":~,~" I ~ I 
Distr. 
GEm;RAL 

I •• • t .., j I~ • )' • ';' ;. ,• .: ., t ' • , t 

S O C I AL C Cf U l'i(:Tl ~ t '..-·:~J 
OR~:GlNAL: SPA1'USH 

CO!';TENTS --- --

_ (14 p . ) 

66-10058 

COMMISSION ON HUMAl'T RIGHl'S 

Twenty-second Session 

StJ?.flfARY RECORD OF THE ElGHl' HUNDP.EIJ Al\'11 N:·.NE~ .:.cTII NSET1.NG 

Held at Headquarters, New Yarr., 
on Monday, 4 April 1966, at 3 ,20 p.m. 

Reconsideration of operative psragraph 2. of the draft resolution for 
t he Economic and Social Council contained in resolution 3 (XX~!) of . 
the Commission ·on Human Rights on the punishment of war crimirrnJ.s 
and of per sons who have comnitted crimes Rgai nst hum.arJ.ty 
(E/CN.4/L.845/Add.3, para. 57) (continue~) 

Report of .the twenty- second session of tae Comm:i.ssion to the 
Economic and Social Council (E/CN.4/L.845 and Add. l.-10 and Add. l /Corr ,1-) 

/ ... 



E/CN~4/sR.8(JJ _ 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairnan: 

Rapnortc~_: 

Members: 

ltf.x,. K~ C • FAN"l' 

Mr; . Q,UE.trrnr -~AXTER 

' . Mr_; SANCHEZ VJAMONTE 

?4r~ :,lrel'!.NIG 

I11~l$S WIEGOLD 

Mr. REDONDO) 
Mrp. BARISrI) 

~r .• Z~tNER 

Mr~ DOULT.ET 

?Irr •• SA'7 J1\D · · 

Mr~• AFNIJ'T 

Mr .• B." .... 'RROMI 

Mr~ S PEEl)t.,"T'.i: 

Mr .. RXCH1\PJ)SCN) 
Mi Kl .. ~~ . ) ' 

ns 1b· . .. . .. 
Mr .• BODDENS HOHAN<} 

}~·. LOPEZ ) 
l-u-.. NANAGAS) 

V..r,. RESICH 

Mr:. BOYE 

V.i.r.. i<E!Ji'13ERG 
Y.r·. N'..:,.l1R'\:i.LO ) 
Mr,. CHERNIAVOKY) 

ll'1'. NASINCFJSKY 

Sh· Samuel HOARE 

V.r.' ABRAM ) 
Mrs. NASO?T) 

Observers for Mel)lber States: 

Mr .• BAL 

Mr .• H.DJIDL 

Mr,. WID10T 

Mr., MIRZA 

Mrf>. DINCHEN 

Mr. LAZAREVIC 

\ 

·(India) 

New Zeal.and 

Argentina 

Aus"tria. 

ChiJ.e 

Costa Rica 

.Dahomey 

}'ranee 

. · · . Ind~~a ·· · 
,. · rra.q .:• 

Israel 
Ita.1y 

·. ,Ta.:na.ica 

· lfotherla.nds · 

.. Phili~pine~ 

Pole.nd 

Senega.J. 
Sweden 

. ' : 

Ukrainian Soviet Socia.list Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
United Kingdom of Great Brita.in and 

lforthern Ireland 

United States of America 

Belgium 

Czechoslovakia 

Ghana. 

Pakistan 

Turkey 

Yugoslavia 
.. I ••• 



PRESENT (continued)°: 

Observer for a non-Member StP-te : - -
· Mr. DAHrnDEN Switze:!"l.a~d 

E/Cif.4/SR.8~ 
English 
Page 3 

Representatives pf specialjzed agencies: 
Mr·, BLAM0!-4"1' ) 
Mr.. ABDB:.,..RABM.'lli) 

Secret fl.:r.iat : Mr., HUV.tPHREY 

Mr. YAP 

Mr. TAP.DU 

Intcrne.tione.1 k .bou.r Organisation 

Director, Divi sion of I{uman Rights 

Chief, Studies and Convention Section~ 
· Division of~ Righta 

Secretary of the Conmission 

I ••• 



E/CN.4/SI?.890 
English· 
Page 4 

• ...... 

R!·~ONSD)ERATION OF OPEAATIVE PARAGP,A'PH 2 OF· THE D~ RESOLUTION FOR THE ECONCMIC 
.AND SOCIAL COONCIL CONTAINED IN RBBOWTION 3 (:XXII) OF 1l'HE CC!,nJjSsIO}T Or! Hm1Air · · 
RIGHTS ON THE PUNISHMENT OF WAB CR:tMINA!.S AND OF PERSONS WHO lUWE ca-~ CroMES 
AGAINST RUMAI~ITY (E/CH.4/L.8.45/f',dq.}, para. 57) (continued) . . -·-~-- . 

~~ (Uni tea States of A:nerica), . intro1hicing his amendmenfi 

(E/CN.4/L~859). to the Commissio1.•s r esolution 3 (XXII), said that tlle anended text . :. ., . 

of the rescJ.ution w~uJ.c1 be i.n l ~.ne ·with the usual Ujiited Nations practice. Its 

purpo_se ~•,as t"o correct an over~ight since, as had been shm,m by the r~suit· of the 

.. vo~~-~-o~ ~is motio'~ ~~ the· subject· at the 089th meeting, the Commission had 

certainly" not _intended to depart f1•om its usual p:re,ctfoe. 

~.r •. NASilKJVSK! (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the 

amend:nent was an attempt to alter a text which had been adopted unanimously after 

·a- long debate. Such an attempt was canp1.etely unjustified and could have grave 

consequences since it implied a violation of normal procedure. Firstly, it was 

not true that that was the only formula in line with the usual practice. It was 

not the first time that a United Nations resolution had been addressed to all 

Governments: it was done, for example, in General Assembly resolution 1779 (XVII) 

and in many others in which all Governments were req_uested to apply certain 

criteria and principles. Furthermore, .in the case under consideration it was a 

question of a substantial change in a resolution on which agreement had been 

. reached after concessions and difficult efforts to achieve a balance. The 

_amendment wou.l.d cast doubt on the universality of the principle on which the 

, resolution :was based and which was to be applied by all States, as they were 

·requested to do in operative paragraph l of the resolution. If all States were 

requested to ap:ply certain measures, they should also be requested to tra~smit 

information about the action they had taken. The amendment implied a. change in 

rules 68 and 72 of the rules of procedure of the functional c9romissions and only 

the Econcmic and Social Council was empowered to make such a change. That ill~ 

advised suggestion, just when the Commission was about to conclude its work, was 

made for one p~pose on~, name¼, to complicate the situation. If it were 

approved, it would undermine all the agreements reached and all the progress made 

so far and henceforth it would be pointless to try to arrive at solutions 

acceptable to the majority, ._since any delegation might later request a revision 

of what had been agreed upon. There were various problems for which the solutiops 
; ... 



E/CN.J.i/SR.890 
English · 
Page 5 

(Mr. Nasinovs]g~ USSR) 

that ·had been found were not to t~he-_ sa-'dsfaction of his delegation but .i t did not 

propose to request that they should be ·revised and it would follow the 'correct 

procedure , which wa~ to speak against them aga.'ln in the Econanic and Social 

. Council · and in the Third Committee of' the Generai Asse;nbly. He therefore proposed 

that the Conmtlssion should take note of the amendme.=it and proceed mediately to 

the considei•ation of its report. 

Mr. CHER!IIAVSKY (Ukra.inian So-det Socialist Republic) said that to adopt 

the amendment would be a violation of the rules of or ccedure of the functional . " . 
commissions of the Council. The United States repre::ientative maintained the:~ the 

formula usei in the draft resolution in the Commission's resolution 3 (XXII) was · 

contrary to United ?Jations practice . That was not so; he ment~oned a number of 

r esolutions on politica.l as well ne human rie)lts questions which did net include tha'.; 

discriminatory formula but were ad~essed to all States. In llis opinion, t he -. . 

Commission, which dealt with humanitarian questicns, should not limit the scope· 

of its decisions by the use of. that formula . 

M!-. ABR'\M (United States_ of America) pointed out that he was not trying 

to ~nul a :resolution which had been approved by the Commission or to ~end i t · 

substantively but to correct a mistake made by the Commission which was probably 

due to a.n oversight . It "l8.s true t ha.t in various resolutions of different Uni t ed 

nations orga.ns appeals were addressed to all States, as was done in operative 

paragraph l o f the dr aft resolution. · What could not be done, however, was to 

invite all States to trnnsmit information to t he Secretary-General, who ",ou1d 

thus be placed in an imposible position. 

Mr. RICHARDSON (Jamaica) said that he would vote against the amendment . 

There had been no oversight on t he part of his delegation, for it had always 

maintained tha·t th~ Commission on Human Rights should be freed fran the political 

shackles which hindered i ts rrork. The appeals and e,d1ortations ,,,hich appeared in 

resolutions were of no avail and in "fact the Secretary-General did not. trans~t 

them. What really mattered were the steps that were actually taken . If under the 

present rules i t was not possible to address all States, those rules sbou.1d be 

pr?'11ptJy changed. 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vot e on the United States 

am.endment. / ... 



E/CN.4/SR.890: · · 
English .. · 
Page 6 ' 

· · At the,.r.equest of the :t'€:j2:i:;_esent~tive of the Union of Soviet Sodalis-t 

ReJ2ublics, ~the ·vote was ta.lceJl,;br roll-·•c~.-
:·. ' 

S9sta Rica; hav~ bee~a ... m oy ·lot ·by the Ch~n, -was :.~d u,pon to ' 

vote ·first. 

· · In -f'a~:our: _.,.,......._.,...... Costa Rica, DahO'lley, France, Israel, Italy, Netherlands, 
' . 

N~w ·~ale.nd, Philippines, Sweden, United Kingdan of Great 

Britain and Northern Ireland·, Unite1 States o-f' America, 

Austri~, Ci1ile. 

Jamaica, Poland, Senegal, 1lY.rainian Soviet Socialist 

Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. 

!2._~inin.5: India, Iraq, Argentina. 

The UI!:i.ted States amendment , (E/CN.4/L.859-) was c1:,dopted. b;r 13 votes to 5, · 
with } abstentions . 

11.r. Z<2L._~ (Dahomey), ey.plain~.ng his vote, said t hat he had been 

prompted by technical·, not political, conslderations. If an organ could addres~ 
. . 

a.ll. S_tatea, vihether or not they were Members, certain non•Hember States could not 

be preve~ted from transmitting reports to the United Nat ions • . -Provisions of that 
kind could be ade..ressed only to Stutes Members of the United Nations, wnich had 

-undertaken to respect its decisions. 

Mr. KELLBERG (Sweden), explaining his vote, saia that his delegation had 

i~t~rpreti::d the expression "all Govenuneat.s" in_ the way ind.ica.ted by the U~t_eci 
States amendment. otherwise the Secretary-Ger.era_l would have been fac~d with 

considerable techriica1 diff ic~t ies which should clearly be avoided. 

Mrs. AFNAN (Iraq) explained that she had abstained in the vote because 

she had abstained in the voting on the resolution .as a whole, in order to maintain 

~er attitude o-f' non-participation in the matter. 
.. . . 

. Mr •. · BARRCMI (Israel) said that, while he had · agreed with the Soviet 

Union repiesentatiye that it was undesirable to reopen the debate, he had v,qted in 

£avour o-f' the. United st~tes a~~ndment because the Commission should rest ~ict 

itself to human rights problems and not. allow its resolutions to create preced~pts 

in political issues which were not related to the matters within it.s coopeteJ,lce. 

/ .... 



E/crn.4/sR.690 
,English 
Page 7 

M~ . BOYE (Senegal) explained tha.t he had -roted··in. fa.vonr of 

__ ame~cunent_ for_purely technic~ r~ons, for he did· not·-,c~nsid~ that - - . . ·- - - . 

the · 

invitations 
could be extended to non,Membe:· States. 

~ • BARISH ( Costa Rica.) sald that her vote had b~en based on tech."lical 

reasons. The Com..'lllssion saould confine itself to matters related ~o human rights 

a.nd should not take d~ciaions o~ a political nature. 

The CHAIRM'\l~ 1nV1ted the COII!Ill.ission to vote on the draft .resolution, as 
a.mended. 

f'he c.re~ resolution, as e.m.ended, was ad()pt:d by 19 votes · to none, with 

2 abstentions. 

M-:-!_NAsmovsKY (Union of Sov-iat Socialist Repub~ics). said that the 

procedure followed in the present case was inappropriate and contrary to the rules 

of procedur3. Henceforth worlc.ing conditions would be very difficult,· since any 

delegation would be able to challenge the valid.i ty of any decision ado!)ted by the 

Commission on Human Rights . The Soviet Union delegation intended to bring the -

case before the Economic and Soci.w. Cou.,ci1 as a violation by the Commissio~ o~ 

Human Rights of rules 54, 55, 76 and 77 of its rules of procecb.lrc a.nd it uould 
l.ike that fact to be mentioned in the report. 

Mr . NED~!Q (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that he 1-ras in 

favour of the r esolution as a. whole. Although the resolution was weaker than it 

had been before, it still represented a ·considerable step forward compared with 

the correSJ.)onding resolution of the previous year and could have a positive 

influence on the practices of States . On the other hand, the amendment that had 
. ., 

been adopted was a violation of the rules of p!"ocedure, which must be observed 

more closely in the future if there was to be any order .in the conduct of· the 

Commission's work. 

REPORT OF THE TWENTY-SECOND SESSION OF THE COMMISSION TO THE ECONOMIC AIID SOCIAL 
COUNCIL (E/CN.l+/L.845 o.nd Add.l to 10 and Add.1/Corr . 1)- -

The CHAiruA..AN invited the Rapporteur to introduce the draft report on the 

work of the Commission's twenty- secon~ session. 

I .. . 



E/CN.4/SR.890 
. · English . . 

Page· 8 

~.r. Q.UEN'rIN-BAXT_.fil! (New Zealand), · Rapporteu:i;:, said' :that , once the fir;.al 
. .. . :· 

text· Qf' ~he report ha.d been agreed on, the Sec:r.etariat . would inser t the relevant 

nurnbers· in · th·e spaces that appeared in. various chapters . ot: the · a_,..,~:rt. Va.riou::; 

stylistic changes had been t1ade in document E/CN.4/ L.845 and the name of . . . ' ' . . ~ 

Mr. · Arpa;Ltl,o, Ort:i.z, tlle aJ.ternate !'epre:se:1ta.ti ve or Costa Rica,· ·oad been e.dded _to 
• • • • • • + • 

the list of . members in pax·agr anh 3. 

. 'fl:e CHA~ suggested that the Commi ssion should consid~r ~he ch·aft 

. r~_port :pa.ragraph-. by pa.ragra.:_)h. He requested members who wished to propose 

.amend.<ne~ts to do m:~ uhen the relevant :paragraph was considered •. 
· lt. ,.ias ~o decid~u. · 

Chapter I: Organization of the session (E/CI~.4/L.845) 
- . 

Pa.ragra;phs 1 and 2 were adopted without comment. 

Mr. NASINO~ (Union of Soviat Socia.l.iot Republics), r efer.ring to 

·pa.ragra]h 3, asked on what basis_ the Organization of American States ·had been 

invited tp sena 8.ll observer to attend the Commission1 s meetings • 

. ~- Q.UENTIN-BAXTER ' (New Zea.land), Rapporteur, explained that t he ·· 

invitation to the Organization of American St ates had been based on the provisions 

of_ General Assembly resol.ution 253 (III) and Economic and· Social Council 

resolution 412 B (XIII). 

. · .1w'u-. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviot Socialist Republics) said that . he would 

need time .to read those resolutions caref\lll,y. • 

Paragraph 3 was left in abeyance subject to the reservation exoresoed by the 

Soviet Union representa.tiv2,. 

Paragraph 4 was a.dented ,dthout ccmment. 

Mr. RESICH (Poland) proposed the addition in paragraph 5, . a:rter the words 

"the ·representat ive of Poland, at . the 852nd meeting, withdrew the nomina:~ion O! 
Mr. Nedbailo (U1itrainian SSR)" of the following text: "on the 'understanding, as 

stated by the Acting Chairman, that after t~e necessary consultations, the majority 

of the members of' the Commission had said t~t th~y "\-T-ere prepar~d to ·support 

Mr. Nedbailo in the el ection for the Chairman of the tventy-th.ird session". 

I .. . 



E/CN.4/SR.8')0 
English 
Page 9 

Sir S~uel HOAf!! (United Kingdom) oojected to the e.'Cpression 11af'ter 

the necessary consultations" , s:i.nce his d.elegation, ~.t" least, had. not b€en 
consulted. 

}.K.r . LOPEZ (Philippines) proposed the ad,Ution of' the following text : 

"on the undei-standing, as s ta,tea. by the Acting Chai.rma.n, that the majority of the 

members of scr.e Commis::;;i.0!1 were :prepa.:-ee to support the el ection of Mr . l~edb~ilo 

as Chairman of the twenty-third s~ssi~ of the Corumission on Human ·Rights . A 

nU!:lber o~ representatives stated, ·howeve~, that they could not make such a 

commitment on behalf of' their Goverrnoonto" , 

1't!r: NASilIOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socia.list Re:publics) accepted that tCX"ti 

provided tba;;; specific mention was made of the cou.nt:des concerned. 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that be was opposed to ·sueh a 

procedure because it was not in accordance with the Conmission 1 s usuaJ: practice. 

Mr. RESICR (Poland) said that he app1·ovea of the teA-t propo·sed by the 
Philippine r epresentative. 

Par agr aph 5, as a.reended, we.s edopte~. 

Pa.ragr al)hs 6 to 25 were adopted without com.11ent . 

The chapter entitled "Organization of the session" (E/CN.4/L.845) , · as emended, 
,-ra.s approved. 

Chapter II: 0-raft Declaration and draft International Convention on the 
El imination of All Fo::,ns of Religious Intolerance 

Paragraphs 26 to 42 were adopted without comment. 

Mr . LOPEZ (~ilippines) pointed out that, by mistake, two po.re.graphs 

had been given the number 43 . 

The CHAiru-iAM said tba t the mistake would be corrected in · the final text 

but that,· for the sal~e of convenie~ce, the numbering that appeared in ·the draft 

report (E/CN.4/L.845) would be used for t he rest of the d~scussion . 

· The two -oaragraphs 43 and paragraphs 44 to 50 were approved. ' 

I ... 



E/CN.4/SR;890·' · · 
Ene;lish .. · .· 
Page 10 

Mr. BABR0MI (Israel)°' proposed··,tha.t, in :paragrc.ph· 51, t~e 1·rords in 

brackets. should be changed to 'Yp9,ra.. 40 above11 
• 

' . ' 

Pare.g~aph 51, as ~de:d, was adop3_<!. 

M>:-. lOPEZ .(l?hili~ines) m9.de a similar comment _with regard to 

'.Pa.l'.8.g!'.ap~ 5~. ·. The. reference ill b1·aekets si1ould be to -paragr_aph 43, with the . · · 

,unq.erstan~ing._ that the :paragra:ph concerned was the ·::irst or· the·para_graphs. so 

numbered. 

Paragraph 52, aa amended, was ado!ited~ . 
.. 

~· RI~2.!! (Ja.niaica) proposed the deletion of the word 0 a:u:ply" in. 

the last line o:f para.gra:ph : ~3. 

:Parag:r~.ph 531 as a.mended, was o.db:f2~ .. 

Mi-. Q.UBl@'{-BAX'fER (l:ew Zeal.and), Rapport~ur, said that a. rei'erence to · . 

paragraph 47 would be added in brRckets in the last sentence ~! par:igra:ph 54 .. 

Mrs. :AFNAN (Iraq) regretted that no mention had. been made of the attitude 

or several. delegations regarding t he · "competent authorities". She wouJ.t'. llke 

some reference along those 1.ines to be itcluded in the report. 

Sir Samuel liOARE (United Kingdom) thought· that the wording would be 

clearer if', in the second sentence, · the words "of that' text" w~re added after the 

~ords."pa.ragraph3". 

Mr • .- NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic-) pointed out that there 

might be some conf'Usion between paragraph 5 of 'the te:rt _prepared by the working 

~arty and paragraphs 3 and 4 of -the approved text. 

Mr. ZOLLNER (Dahomey) :proposed the addit.iqn of the followin_g ·_sentence : 

. "Several delegations said that :they interpreted paragraph 4 as not limiting the 

. r~ght recognized in paragraph 1. ' '. 

Mr. NP.SilTOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics} said that, in that 
case, another sentence should be included expressing. the opinion of ·so~e deJ.egationl' 

that, where there was a dispute, the. best int'erests .. of the chiJ.4 should be the 

decisive factor. 

Paragraph 54 was adopted, subject to the various amendments proposed. 

Paragraphs 5·5 to 6i were adopted without cement. 

I .•• 



E/CN.4/SR.8$0 
English 
Pa.ge ·ll 

Che.pter II, entitled "Dre.ft Decla.r.a.tion and draft In1~rnationa.1 Convention 

on the Elimination of All Forms of Religicus Intolerance", as e.mem1:~cl, ,ras a.donted. 

Mrs • .AFNAN (Iraq) raised a point of order. A ietter (~/CN,4/T..860) ~m 

a delegation concerning agenda item 8, cons5.dera.tion of which ha.d be6ll completed; 
. . ' ' . . 

had been c~rculr.i.ted a:. a document of the Commissicn, Without 1-:i ~hir..g to coinment _ 

on _tha contants of the letter, she considered it :i..mprq,er fer a deleeation -to·_ 

take _upon it.self t he r1 ght tc interpret an Assembly resolution. The circulation_ 

of the document was mi?.oubtedly out :J-f: order. 

The CHAIRMAN said tha.-t, as a. !"\a.titer of court";:sy, when a. :m~ber _of the 

Com::r.ission asked that n document should te ci:rcula.ted; that request 11a.s granted. · · 

The l.etter in question was in -no way related to the discuscion nor _did it 

represent the Commission's opir.ion. 

Chapter II: Draft Dcclara.·i;i.on ar.'1 draft L'tlte:.•national Conventbn · on the F.1.imination 
2f_~..2,_orms of F_':!ligious Intoler~'@r1tir;;d) · (E(§~Ji"7r,.8li57Add.l and ·t orr.l) ,· 

Paragra;t?hs 1 ~o 14 were adopted without comment._· 

Mr..:_!IBDBAILO (Ukra.inia.n Soviet Socia.list Republic) proposed that . t _he 

last part of paragraph 15 should be deleted. 

Paragraph 15- as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraph., 16 to 18 were adopted· withov.t comment. 

Mr~. AF!JAN (I:::-aq) ex-oressed her disagreement with the second sentence of -•--- -
pa.:ragraph l 9, since she considered that some of the amendments proposed in no way 

improved the text. 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) pr0]?0Sed that that s·entence should 

be deleted. 

Paragraph 19, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraphs 20 and 21 were adopted without connnent. 
Paragraph 22 was· adopted, subject t o drafting changes proposed by the 

representatives of India and the United Kingdom. · 

Paragraphs 23 to 25 were adopted without comment. 

Mrs. NASON (United States of America) proposed that the vord "neo~nazi~ 

in the last sentence of paragraph 26 should be replaced by 11anti-Semitic11
• 

Paragraph 26, as amended, was adopted. j 

/ ... 



E/CN •. 4/SR.890 
English 
Page 12 

' ' ... . . ' 

Sir Samuel HOARE (tlnited Kingdom) prop_osed that: the wordfrg of 
' . . . 

paragraph 27 should be a.tuended to read: 
•. . . . . 

unlike anti-Semitism, was enforce<l by Government decree. Other sp-;:at~ P.xp:ressed 

the 'opinion that, ~.s e,;;_tt-Semitism was the prototype of r ~ligio•lS· :tr.rto:i.e:re.n·?e, it 

should occupy the same i?la~e in rela.tion to the draft Con.v~ntion :,rhii::lt apartheid . . • 

occupied in rele.t:;ion t ·c the CorN~ntion on tbe Elin.inaticn cf All For:n.:i of P.aci.al 

Discr:l.mina.ticn. It wi..3 r.lso point:ed out, howevel·,. that the Hazi pcrsecu·~ion of 

Jews had e.lao been enfol·ced by Gm·ei-r:n~t· _decree.". 

Paragraph 27, as runen<led, y~ . .22!_~ • 

. Paragw.r,hs 28 ancl --52..-:!..er_!:_ a~_e_t,ed vl th~ cme~. 

~• AF:.:AN (ti-eq) ·observed that the l.act sentence of pare.graph 30 might 

lead to confusion, cince it d:!.<l · not mei.1tion tlla.t the text prc-po8ed by Ch:!.le had 

subsequ.ent'.cy been revised .. 

The Clt~.7.'~ suggested that the reff::rence tt(ree para. 10 a'bove)11 should 

be deleted and the foll<Ming final sentence added! "The revised ·text of that 
document (aee para. 10 above) · was ad.opted. 11 

Paragraph 30, as am.ended, was e.clopted. 

Paro.graph\'! 31 to 50 were adopted -w~:thou.t ~on:me1;.t , 

~~q~el. HOARE (United King6.c,'!ll,) proposed that the l.aet sentence of 

paragraph 51 sl.>.cu:1.a be deleted, 

:Pa::-~~~_2.b_M am.ended, -we.a adopted, 

Sir Sa:~~cl HOA.RE (United Kµlgdom) proposed that the sentence "The 

insert:t_~n p~·o9uae.:i oy:. the ,United. Kingdom 1n paragraph 1 would not add to the 
. ·. ·. . . 

clarity, precision m• conciseness of the Convent.ion." should be deleted _;f'rcm 

-pa.ragraph 52, in view of the fact that the Commission h~d agreed. to that 
insertior,. 

· H.--::-. 1:AS'.iNOVSKY ·(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) coiisidcred that the 

sentence ~;:i-:~1.ll.d be retained, since . paragraph 52 was a statement o:f the opin1op 

oppc,oed to t.he prop0:9al ment1:on~ in paragraph .51. 

§i!' Ss~el IDARE (United Kingdom) '-lithdrew his proposal. 

Para2;,eph ·52 was adopted .. •.rithout amendment. 

~r:1·aphs 53 to 64 were adopt ed vi thout comment .· I ... 



,. , 
E/CN.4/sR.890 
English 
Pase l} 

Mr. SPERD~ (Italy) pr~po~ed_ that the words "At the regtieat of ItaJ.,i' · 

in paragraph 65 should be repleced ·by 11At t i1e reques c of the reprP.sentati~ -of 

It~". 

· Paragraph 65, as amended, was edol)ted, -

: Par~e.phs 66 to 93 were a~opted without comm~nt. 

. . : 

~~_!;e: TII: . _Q1:1-es~5.on of the Yiolation of huma~-i rights an~ funda.i:e~ free~ 
including poJ..1.cies o1_Jacia.l d!._Bcr~na.tion and s~1:~ation, and uf aPa2,-th~1d, in 
all countries Z with ~~icular. r.~ei:e:nce to colonial and other d-~pen~ent countries 
(E/CN. 47L.845 Add.2) -- . . . 

Paragraphs 1 to 13 were aduotec. w~:~houii comment. 

Mr. NA,':{~OVSJcr (Union o! Soyiet So_cialist RepubU.cs) proposed that t~e 

· -words "and o::i the situation in a·ane c~tr_~es, the Govern::nents of which were 

practi3ing a policy of _apartheid, segregation arid racial discriw.at!on against 

the indi8enou.s popula:tiionn should be added at the end of the second sent1::::1ce of 

paragraph 14-. . . ' 

Para~~?h ·14, a.s amended, was adopt·ed. 

-~ASINOVSK! (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republics) expressed his 

disagreement with the sentence "For :L-ri.dependence in itself 'did not guarantee the _ 
. . . ti 

rule of law, which e.J.one ensured respect for the inherent rights ?f every person. 

in paragraph 15. That sentence appeared to· cast doubt on the •importo.nce of_and 

nec~asity for the struggle -for independence. 

Mrs. AFNAN (Iraq) a.lso object~d to the sentence. Newly' independent 

countries m:.3ht well encounter difficulties in the human right~ sphere, but the .: 

achievement 0£ independence was the fir~t step towards making those rights 

effective. 

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines), summing up the various views which had been 

expressed in the discussion, proposed that the sentence "other speakers said that 

in attaining independence c~lonial peoples bad achieved their first victory in ~he . 
r.aa.tt<U" of human rights." should be added after the words "countries newly · 

in<l.ependent" and that the s~ntence fol.low-ing shoul.d read "It ·was al.so stated that 

independence did not guarantee the rule . of law, vhich was necessary to e.nsure . 

' I ... 



E/CJN~4/SR.890 ... . 

English , 
_Page 14 

(Mr. Lopez, Ph5.lipoines) 

respect for the inherent rights o:r every person.", the remainder of tlle pa.rt:igraph 
. ' . ..., 

being retained as it stood. 

Mr. ZOLLNER (Dahcrney) proposed that the words "in countries newly 

independent", which liad a peJora.t.ive ruf.aning for those countries 1 should be 

deleted. 

~agr~plJ. 15, e.s ~-J}tended , was ~opt.~. 
Paragre.ph 16 was a/ '.~pted vithot:t, comment. 

Mrs. NASON (United St8tes ot-.A-:!ler:ica.) propos E'\d that the words "in the 

final a.nalysisn in the tb.ird sentence of r,a.ragraph 17 should be deleted. 

Mr. NASll'{OI/SKY (UI'.ion of Sc,,riet Socialjst Republics) propo.c;cd that the 

whole of the ·third sentence sho•1ld be deleted. If it were n~t deleted, there 

shmu.d be an indica.t1on that it ,,\as a. United StateG idea.. 

Hr. LO:?"~Z (Ph11.ippines) suggested t t, .. 3 addition of a few words so th.et 

the sentence would begin: 11Those amendments wei-e partly based on the belief that 

the el1minatior. ••• " • 

The CHAIRMAN ·said that, as the delega.~ions which had objected to the 

·sentence had reached agreement, the paragraph voul.d end -with the word "aberrations"• 

Paragraph 11,· as a.mended, was aa.2£~• 
. . 

Mr. NASJlfOVS.KY (Union of Soviet Sociali st Republlcs) :::aid that he had a 

-number of objections to make to -t~e second half of _paragraph 17 of t .he e.xistillg 

text ana. reserved the r ight to express them later. 

The meetinR.roee at 6.40 p.m. 




